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From: 	 Nides, Thomas R <NidesTR@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 31, 2012 1:25 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I 
Subject: 	 Fw: LoS: WSJ op-ed - Time to Join The Law of the Sea Treaty (fmr Rep SecStates) 

Everyone is catching the "wave" 

From: O'Connell, Andrew M 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 12:14 AM 
To: Nides, Thomas R 
Cc: Petrush, Liza; D(N)_StaffAssistants; Sullivan, Stephanie S 
Subject: LoS: WSJ op-ed - Time to Join The Law of the Sea Treaty (fmr Rep SecStates) 

WSJ published the pro-LOS op-ed by Henry Kissinger, George Shultz, James Baker III, Colin Powell and Condi Rice today. 
See below. 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:59 PM 
To: O'Connell, Andrew M 
Cc: Johnson, Clifton M; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, Wendy L; 
Harris, Susan W; Pederson, Erik D; Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; Cook, Raphael L (PACE); Gosselin, Elizabeth .D 
(PACE); Phillips, Leslie M (PACE) 
Subject: LoS: WSJ op-ed - Time to Join The Law of the Sea Treaty (fmr Rep SecStates) 

Posted this eve: 

Time to Join The Law of the Sea Treaty 

Wall Street Journal Opinion 

May 30, 2012, 6:04 p.m. EDT 

By HENRY KISSINGER, GEORGE SHULTZ, JAMES BAKER III, COLIN POWELL AND CONDOLEEZZA RICE 

The U.S. has more to gain by participating in convention deliberations than by staying out. 

The Convention of the Law of the Sea is again under consideration by the U.S. Senate. If the U.S. finally becomes party to 
this treaty, it will be a boon for our national security and economic interests. U.S. accession will codify our maritime 
rights and give us new tools to advance national interests. 

The convention's primary functions are to define maritime zones, preserve freedom of navigation, allocate resource 
rights, establish the certainty necessary for various businesses that depend on the sea, and protect the marine 
environment. Flaws in the treaty regarding deep-seabed mining, which prevented President Ronald Reagan from 
supporting it, were fixed in 1994. Presidents Bill Clinton and George W. Bush have supported ratification, as do 

Presidents George H.W. Bush and Barack Obama, because it is in the best interest of our nation. Yet the U.S. remains 
one of the few major countries not party to the convention. 
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The treaty provides substantial economic benefits to the U.S. It accords coastal states the right to declare an "Exclusive 

Economic Zone" where they have exclusive rights to explore and exploit, and the responsibility to conserve and manage, 

living and nonliving resources extending 200 nautical miles seaward from their shoreline. Our nation's exclusive zone 

would be larger than that of any country in the world—covering an area greater than the landmass of the lower 48 

states. In addition, the zone can be extended beyond 200 nautical miles if certain geological criteria are met; this has 

significant potential benefits where the U.S.'s continental shelves may be as broad as 600 miles, such as off Alaska, 

where vast natural resources lie. 

As the world's pre-eminent maritime power with one of the longest coastlines, the U.S. has more than any other country 

to gain—and to lose—based on how the convention's terms are interpreted and applied. By becoming party to the 

treaty, we would strengthen our capacity to influence deliberations and negotiations involving other nations' attempts 

to extend their continental boundaries. 

The U.S. currently has no input into international deliberations over rights to the Arctic, where rich energy and mineral 

resources are found more than 200 nautical miles from any country's shoreline. Russia has placed its flag on the North 
Pole's ocean floor. This is a largely symbolic act, but the part of the Arctic Ocean claimed by Russia could hold oil and gas 

deposits equal to about 20% of the world's current oil and gas reserves. 

As a nonparty to the treaty, the U.S. has limited options for disputing such claims and is stymied from taking full 
advantage of resources that could be under U.S. jurisdiction. Lack of participation in the convention also jeopardizes 

economic opportunities associated with commercial deep-sea mining operations in international waters beyond 

exclusive economic zones—opportunities now pursued by Canadian, Australian and German firms. 

Some say it's good enough to protect our navigational interests through customary international law, and if that 
approach fails then we can use force or threaten to do so. But customary law is vague and doesn't provide a strong 

foundation for critical national security rights. What's more, the use of force can be risky and costly.. Joining the 

convention would put our vital rights on a firmer legal basis, gaining legal certainty and legitimacy as we operate in the 

world's largest international zone. 

The continuing delay of U.S. accession to the convention compromises our nation's authority to exercise our sovereign 

interest, jeopardizes our national and economic security, and limits our leadership role in international ocean policy. 

Our planet's environment is changing, and there is an increasing need to access resources responsibly. We can expect 

significant change and resulting economic benefit as the Arctic opens and delivers potentially extraordinary economic 

benefit to our country. Our coastline, one of the longest in the world, will increase. 

These changes and the resulting economic effects are the substance of serious international deliberations of which we 

are not a part. Time moves on and we are not at the table. This is a serious problem and a significant cost for future 

generations of Americans. 

Maritime claims not only in the Arctic but throughout the world are becoming more contentious. As aggressive maritime 

behavior increases, the U.S. military has become more, not less, emphatic on the need to become party to this treaty. 

Current and past military leaders are firmly behind accession, because while nothing in the convention restricts or 

prohibits our military activity, it is the best process for resolving disputes. 

We have been on the sidelines long enough. Now is the time to get on the field and lead. 

The authors all have served as secretary of State in Republican administrations. 
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From: O'Connell, Andrew M 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:33 PM 
To: Chang, Benjamin 
Cc: Johnson, Clifton M; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, Wendy L; 
Harris, Susan W; Pederson, Erik D; Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; Cook, Raphael L (PACE); Gosselin, Elizabeth D 
(PACE); Phillips, Leslie M (PACE) 
Subject: FW: op-ed with D(N) edits FINAL 

A few more edits. 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:37 PM 
To: Johnson, Clifton M; O'Connell, Andrew M; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, Kevin A; 
Nassmacher, Wendy L; Harris, Susan W; Pederson, Erik D 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; Cook, Raphael L (PACE); Gosselin, Elizabeth D (PACE); Phillips, Leslie M (PACE) 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits FINAL 

Here is what I think is our final text — thanks to all for putting on the finishing touches. 

I want to highlight one paragraph to make sure it still reads OK: 

Please flag any concerns by 8 a.m. tomorrow. We'll then ship it out... 

Thanks! 
Ben 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 4:37 PM 
To: Johnson, Clifton M 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; O'Connell, Andrew M; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, 
Kevin A; Nassmacher, Wendy L; Harris, Susan W; Pederson, Erik D; Cook, Raphael L (PACE); Gosselin, Elizabeth D 
(PACE); Phillips, Leslie M (PACE) 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

Thanks much, all. 

I'll take these edits, Erik's, and Andy's, and create one frakenstein I mean final text for all to see and set a final call of 8 
a.m. tomorrow so we can ship it out first thing in the a.m. (+ Raphael & Beth) 

From: Johnson, Clifton M 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Chang, Benjamin 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; O'Connell, Andrew M; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, 
Kevin A; Nassmacher, Wendy L; Harris, Susan W; Pederson, Erik D 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

Ben, 
Here are some additional tweaks from L and OES on top of the mark-up you circulated below. These do not 

reflect the edits Erik just sent. 
Best, Cliff 
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SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Pederson, Erik D 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 3:09 PM 
To: Chang, Benjamin; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Harris, Susan W; Balton, David A (OES); Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, 
Wendy L; Johnson, Clifton M 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; O'Connell, Andrew M 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

H has a few edits tracked in the attached. 

Erik 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Harris, Susan W; Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, 
Wendy L; Johnson, Clifton M 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria; O'Connell, Andrew M 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

+ Andy. 

From: Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:36 PM 
To: Chang, Benjamin; Harris, Susan W; Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, Wendy 
L; Johnson, Clifton M 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

Ben—we need a little more time for edits from L and the rest of OES. Thanks, Elizabeth 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 2:34 PM 
To: Harris, Susan W; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, 
Wendy L; Johnson, Clifton M 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C; Esser, Victoria 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

Thanks, Susan. 
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So, now I think we are now just waiting for H edits (per Erik) as the final step before one more review and getting out the 

door. 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:36 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:04 PM 
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

Just back from the interagency conf call, which went pretty much as anticipated. 

+ Victoria, + Cliff, whom I inadvertently left off the earlier email. 

From: Harris, Susan W 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 1:02 PM 
To: Chang, Benjamin; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A; Nassmacher, 
Wendy L 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

Thanks Benjamin, 

Deliberative 
Susan Ware Harris 
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Deputy Director, Office of Policy and Public Outreach 
Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (OES) 
Department of State 
T: 	  

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:56 AM 
To: Harris, Susan W; Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C 
Subject: RE: op-ed with D(N) edits 

+ Susan 

From: Chang, Benjamin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 11:55 AM 
To: Kim, Elizabeth AB (OES); Balton, David A (OES); Pederson, Erik D; Baumert, Kevin A 
Cc: Cue, Lourdes C 
Subject: op-ed with D(N) edits 
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